Dawn Paton
== ST=—]
From:
Sent: 18 July 2017 20:42
To: Helen Webster; Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/20170347/FL - Coachmans Cottage, Aislaby
Dear Helen

Please be advised that Aislaby Parish Council Resolved No Objections at tonight's parish council meeting.
Kind regards
Victoria

Victoria Pitts . TN
Parish Clerk “TA NN
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the EE network. N '/ ;\\

From: Helen Webster
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 17:04

Subject: NYM/20170347/FL - Coachmans Cottage, Aislaby o /.z

Dear Victoria

Thank you very much for your e-mail requesting an extension of time to the above planning application. |
am pleased to confirm that a response following your meeting on 18 July will be acceptable.

Best regards
Helen

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP
t: 01439 772700

e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri - 9:00am to 5pm

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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